Court House



B1467 Court House Camperdown

Location

179 Manifold Street, CAMPERDOWN VIC 3460 - Property No B1467

Municipality

CORANGAMITE SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1385

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 15, 2005

A courthouse built in 1886, designed in the Romanesque style and interesting for the variety and use of coloured brick and iron finials and ridge decoration. The courthouse was builtin 1886-7 and replaced an earlier wooden structure of 1859. The architect was G.B.H. Austin who worked for the Public Works Department and the contractor was W.A. Moore of Prahran.

Camperdown Court House is an outstanding polychromatic brick design unequalled in Victorian public architecture for the boldness of its contrast. The courthouse forms part of an important public buildings precinct in the town.

First Classified 9/3/78 Revised: Classified State 3/8/98

Hermes Number 67835

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/